

Revised letters

From: "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
To: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 23 Oct 2017 14:23:12 -0400
Attachments: PCs Request for Record Retention - October 23 2017 - Draft.docx (201.62 kB)

Revised letter with the underlining removed.

I have sought confirmation from Energy about the November 1st timeline. Would you like the DAG to send out his letter now? Or is your preference to wait? I have also followed up with Mel Francis. She will get back to me shortly.

Thanks
Boafoa

Boafoa Kwamena
Executive Assistant and Strategic Policy Advisor
Office of the Secretary of the Cabinet
Cabinet Office
416-325-4400
Boafoa.kwamena2@ontario.ca